Devon Cannon

From: Doug Postel

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 10:50 AM
To: Devon Cannon

Subject: FW: Road repai assistance

————— Original Message-----

From: Bill Sanderson

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 10:43 AM
To: Doug Postel

Subject: Road repair assistance

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Mr. Postel
The Village of Choudrant is requesting assistance with the repair of a washout on the edge of North Depot
Street on the North side of the feed mill in Choudrant.

Thanks so much

Mayor Bill Sanderson
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone Get Outlook for Android<https://aka.ms/ghei36>

This communication, together with any attachments hereto or links contained herein, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient and may contain information that is confidential or legally protected. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution or
use of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail message and delete the original and all copies of the
communication, along with any attachments hereto or links herein from your system.



